
TO: CATSO Coordinating Committee 

 

FROM: CATSO Staff 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing - Revised 2025 Update to Coordinated Public Transit Human 

Services Transportation Plan 

 

DATE: December 4, 2025    

 

The 2025 Coordinated Public Transit Human Services Transportation Plan attached is a revised 

and updated version of the earlier update adopted by the CATSO Coordinating Committee on 

May 22, 2025. The previous plan was adopted in May, 2018. This revised version updates the 

analysis done previously with data from the Comprehensive Transit Plan surveys done in 2024.   

The revised section of the plan (Section II, B.) extends from page 23 through page 30 and 

describes the survey responses.  

 

The preparation of the Plan is a requirement for local providers to receive Federal Transit 

Administration (FTA) funding for operations and capital purchases.  

 

Previous Technical Committee Action 

 

At their meeting of November 5, 2025, the CATSO Technical Committee reviewed the proposed 

update to the Plan. After discussion, the Committee passed a motion recommending that the 

CATSO Coordinating Committee give the Plan formal approval after holding a public hearing at 

their December 4, 2025 meeting.  

 

Suggested Coordinating Committee Action 

 

If the committee finds the proposed Plan acceptable, after holding a public hearing, pass a 

motion to approve the proposed 2025 Coordinated Public Transit Human Services 

Transportation Plan.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 


